

MEMORANDUM • GOVERNMENT OF CANADA

TO : Chief, Agencies Division, Ottawa

YOUR FILE No:

FROM : Regional Supervisor, North Bay

OUR FILE No:
42/28-3 (AA)

SUBJECT: Medical-Treaty Party
Nakina Agency

DATE:
June 24, 1960

Relative to the attached correspondence from Mr. Superintendent Gowans, we would recommend that authority be granted to provide for an extra plane.

Please expedite an accountable advance of \$11,000.00 as requested on March 10, 1960 to make the annual annuity payments in the Nakina Agency.

Encl.

F. Matters.

c.c. Supt. Nakina

007277

CENTRAL REGISTRY
Hagb

JUN 27 9 24 AM '60

INDIAN AFFAIRS

*The original request of 2/24/60
was not brought to our attention
until receipt of this letter.
16.*

CGSB Standard 6-GP-22; PP&S Cat. No. 3930.

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 6895, file 489/28-3 pt. 3)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA